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Kay Flynn 036995-7L
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030995-T]

We'll change the title per your request.

Thanks.
Kay

————— Original Message--—--—-

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2003 9:50 AM - .
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 030995-TI

Kay,

I need to change the docket title for Docket No. 030995-TI against Cybertel to
reflect our current practice of using the statutes rather than the rules in dockets
against IXCs. The title should read as follows (I changed it in my rec then copied it
here):

"COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF CYBERTEL, COMMUNICATIONS CORP. FOR APPARENT VIOLATIONS OF
SECTIONS 364.02(13), 364.04 AND 364.336, F.S."

Thanks.

Melinda
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